From: King, Joseph (POL)

To: Quinn, Dermot (POL)

Cc: McCarthy, Steven (POL); Warren, Rosemary (POL
Subject: FW: Drone Request Agawam

Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 1:08:00 PM

Lt. Colonel Quinn,
Just FYI, the below request for Drone Unit assistance from Agawam PD has been approved.
Doak and Tiberi are en route to Agawam.

Right now, no additional requests from HHQ re: tonight’s march in Boston. The State House
situation room is not opening.

Major Joseph F. King #2544

Deputy Division Commander

Division of Homeland Security and Preparedness
Massachusetts State Police

470 Worcester Road

Framingham, MA 01702

From: George, Michael (POL) <Michael.George@pol.state.ma.us>

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 12:56 PM

To: King, Joseph (POL) <joseph.king@pol.state.ma.us>; McCarthy, Steven (POL)
<steven.mccarthy@pol.state.ma.us>

Cc: Doak, Brian (POL) <brian.doak@pol.state.ma.us>; Tiberi, Jarred (POL)
<jarred.tiberi@pol.state.ma.us>; Devlin, James (CDA) <james.devlin@mass.gov>
Subject: FW: Drone Request Agawam

Importance: High

Sirs,

Agawam reached out to MEMA for drone support tonight RE protests. MEMA routed request to DFS
Dave Clemons — DFS not doing protest related missions.

Agawam Fire Chief Alan Sirois ((QNIINEISA) called me requesting drone services tonight on behalf

of PD Chief Eric Gillis [((NINEISY

1600 roll call at 681 Springfield St Agawam (PD) — event at 1700 details below:

Troop B
mmitted R n
Agawam 1700 BLM Protest McGrath Terr. 182 attend/532 interest

Agawam 1700 BlueLM Counter Protest same loc. unknown attendance



Also Tracking
Longmeadow 1600 March Baypath Univ. to Town Green 28 attend/58 interest

Area Patrols

o (MY on Eves, some deployed to Agawam (see end note)
e Supervisor Lt. Michael Blanchette [(HoIf\Z-(8Y

From: Clemons, David (DFS) <david.clemons@mass.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 12:47 PM

To: Alan Sirois <ASirois@agawam.ma.us>

Cc: George, Michael (POL) <Michael.George@pol.state.ma.us>
Subject: Drone Request

Importance: High

Chief — Sgt Mike George (cc’d here) from the Mass State Police should be able to assist you. His
phone # is (QNIIVEIRYA. Drop him a quick email or call with specifics.

Stay safe.
David

David W. Clemons

Director of Operations

Department of Fire Services

P.O. Box 1025

1 State Road

Stow, MA 01775

Phone 978.567.3179 | Cell (QISIINEISY
david.clemons@mass.gov
www.mass.gov/dfs






